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HARRISBURG
MEMORANDUM
To: All Members of the House of Representatives
From: Representative Gerald Mullery
Date: April 7,2011
Subject: Co-sponsorship - Resolution Commemorating Duquesne University Law School

In the near future, I plan to introduce a resolution commemorating the Duquesne University
School of Law for a century of achievement and excellence.

Duquesne University, the first Catholic university in Pennsylvania, was founded in 1878. In
1911, the university opened its first professional school, the School of Law. After one hundred
years of continual operation in the City of Pittsburgh, the Duquesne University School of Law is
greatly respected on both the regional and national levels. Indeed, having graduated thousands
of students throughout the past century who have subsequently achieved successful careers in
law and other professional pursuits, the law school is celebrating its proud heritage throughout
this centennial year.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Jo Ann Bucher at 783-4893, or ¢-
mail her at JBucher@pahouse.net.
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